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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Tiong Choon NG (PRIS) <NG_Tiong_Choon@pris.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 6 July 2022 1:23 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com
Cc: Mui Leng WONG (PRIS); Roger CHAN (PRIS); olivialau@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: Vehicle Appraisal Service

Hi Yan, 
 
We have just issued PO nos 6000105465 to your company to carry out the service. As spoken yesterday, tomorrow 10am 
at site. I have already inform the claimant to allow your staff to enter the premises to assess the vehicle. .  
 
I can be contacted at 91285960 if need to. 
 
Appreciate your reply to acknowledge this email, 
 
Txs 
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From: Tiong Choon NG (PRIS)  
Sent: Tuesday, 5 July 2022 3:37 pm 
To: 'assignments@lkkauto.com' <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Mui Leng WONG (PRIS) <WONG_Mui_Leng@pris.gov.sg>; Roger CHAN (PRIS) <Roger_CHAN@pris.gov.sg> 
Subject: Vehicle Appraisal Service 
 
Good afternoon, Yan,  
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On 3 Jan 22, vehicle YQ997M was hit by our sliding gate while driving through the sally port. 
The impact damaged the side of the lorry and scratched the advertisement on the lorry 
(please see attachment photo). 
 
The vehicle is a 16-ton lorry with a 25-footer refrigerator box and refrigeration equipment to 
transport cold products. The vehicle owner is Polar Puffs Creams Pte Ltd. 
 
We engage your service to ascertain whether the claim amount is reasonable especially 
on  Loss of Use.  
 
The vehicle is now park at , 
 

1. Where is the vehicle parked ? 
15 Woodlands Link S’pore 738726 

2. What is the appropriate time / day for the accessor to view and access the vehicle? 
Monday to Friday, 9-11am 

3. Any Point of contact (name and telephone) at the parking site for better co-ordination. 
Please approach Guardhouse, inform guard the purpose of visit will do. The vehicle is parked at the main gate 
just beside guardhouse. 
 
 

Please wait for our ePO send to your Company, Txs 
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